
 

MEMO 

TO:​ ​ Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent 

FROM: ​ Danny Clemens, Director of Facilities  
Date:​ ​ March 7, 2025 

RE:​             Request to Solicit Grass Mowing and Trimming Services  
                        Bid Memo DC 
                      
 
 

Facilities Director Danny Clemenas requests permission to advertise the following bid for the 
2025-2026 school year:  

●​ Grass Mowing and Trimming Services 

 
 
 
.I recommend approval of this request.  

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 


